-

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

Keith Davidson--7536l">

Subject: 2016-06-07 03:06:25 UTC; -—5361 > .idi anshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -—5361“> Date: Tue, 07 Jun 2016 03:06:25]
+0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard e L e e i e L e

DOC-000011111 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/7/2016 3:06|trump story
Subject: 2016-06-07 03:06:57 UTC:-@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-_
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 07 Jun 2016 03:06:57 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Talk 1st thing. | will get you more than ANYONE for
DOC-000011112 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/7/2016 3:06]it. You know why...
Subject: 2016-06-07 03:08:06 UT: -@wudesyemmmumcatmns.mm > . @dv\anshowerd‘(om,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 07 Jun 2016 03:08:06 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> What time can u talk? Want to call when you&™re
DOC-000011113 InstantMessage -5361"> h@uvldeeysmmmuﬂ\(atmn;cum) 6/7/2016 3:08|free tomorrow AM?
Subject: 2016-06-07 03:08:33 UTC| -—5561—> . dvlanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dsw(lsunﬂ- 5361"> Date: Tue, 07 Jun 2016 03:08:33}
DOC-000011114 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--7536l"> 6/7/2016 3:08[+0000 T¢ @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Anytime after 9am
Subject: 2016-06-07 03:08:40 UTC| @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dylanshoward.com,| ]
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@\wtlee )ecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 07 Jun 2016 03:08:40 +0000 To:
DOC-000011115 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/7/2016 3:08[ll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson -5361"> Yours or mine?
ect: 2016-06-07 03:09:29 UT( -5361 -> dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsunﬂ -5361"> Date: Tue, 07 Jun 2016 03:09:29|
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To:.@dy\anshoward.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> | have a 9 pst | can talk
DOC-000011116 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--7536l"> 6/7/2016 3:09|before or after
Subject: 2016-06-07 03:09:41 UTC:-@wideeyecommumi:ations.com -> . @dylanshoward.co m..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 07 Jun 2016 03:09:41 +0000 To:
DOC-000011117 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/7/2016 3:09 il @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> | will call you at 830 PST
Subject: 2016-06-07 03:09:50 UTC;| -—5361 -> . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dswdmnﬂ--iaﬂl“b Date: Tue, 07 Jun 2016 03:09:50|
DOC-000011118 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"» 6/7/2016 3:09|+0000 To:.@dv\anshoward.com Dylan Howard 4 @wideeyecommunications.com> K
Subject: 2016-06-07 15:50:33 UTC:| @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dylanshoward.co m..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 07 Jun 2016 15:50:33 +0000 To:
DOC-000011119 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/7/2016 15:50| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Call me
Subject: 2016-06-10 17:43:23 UT(:.--5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davwdsonﬂ_—sRGl‘W Date: Fri, 10 Jun 2016 17:43:23
DOC-000011120 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"» 6/10/2016 17:43|+0000 To:.@dv\anshoward.com, Dylan Howard < @wideeyecommunications.com> Call when u can
Subject: 2016-06-10 19:19:59 UTH -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshov.'ard‘com,.-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 10 Jun 2016 19:19:59 +0000 To:
DOC-000011121 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/10/2016 19:19jll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdmnh -5361"> Did he cheat on Melania?
Subject: 2016-06-12 19:06:38 UTC:-@wideevecommumicatioms.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-i
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sun, 12 Jun 2016 19:06:38 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Do you know if the affair was during his marriage tqf
DOC-000011122 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/12/2016 19:06|Melania?
Ebect: 2016-06-12 19:08:48 UTC --5361 - . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dswdmnﬂ -5361"> Date: Sun, 12 Jun 2016 19:08:48}
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 TD:.@dviamshoward.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> | really can't say yet.
DOC-000011123 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--7536l"» 6/12/2016 19:08|Sorry
Subject: 2016-06-12 19:08:57 UTH -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshov.'ard‘com,.-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sun, 12 Jun 2016 19:08:57 +0000 To:
DOC-000011124 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/12/2016 19:08 il @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdmnh -5361"> OK. Keep me informed.
Subject: 2016-06-16 15:52:47 UTC;| -—5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsunﬂ_-i&ﬁl”) Date: Thu, 16 Jun 2016 15:52:47]
DOC-000011125 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 6/16/2016 15:52|+0000 To:.@dv\anshoward.com Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Call when u can
Subject: 2016-06-16 15:54:26 UT @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dylanshoward.com,| T
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdmn- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@wwdee ecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 16 Jun 2016 15:54:26 +0000 To:
DOC-000011126 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/16/2016 15:54! @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Will do
Subject: 2016-06-16 16:45:07 UTH -@mdesysmmmum(atmns.(um - . @dylanshoward.co m,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@\wdee recommunications.com> Date: Thu, 16 Jun 2016 16:45:07 +0000 To:
DOC-000011127 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/16/2016 16:45! @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> I'll have to call u back in 45
Subject: 2016-06-16 19:52:50 UT( -@wideevecommunicatioms.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyvecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 16 Jun 2016 19:52:50 +0000 To:
DOC-000011128 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/16/2016 19:52 [l @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Can u call me on office line
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Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Subject: 2016-06-16 19:53:05 UT[:-@w|desyemmmumcatmns.(um -> . @dv\anshov.lard‘com,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @\wdeeiecommumcations‘com> Date: Thu, 16 Jun 2016 19:53:05 +0000 To:

dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
DOC-000011129 InstantMessage -5361"> 6/16/2016 19:53) @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson| -5361"> -837
Subject: 2016-06-16 22:04:24 UT/ -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com,.-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@wwdee )ecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 16 Jun 2016 22:04:24 +0000 To:
DOC-000011130 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/16/2016 22:04 [l @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdmnh -5361"> Monday meeting not tomorrow.
Subject: 2016-06-17 00:03:07 UTC:-@wideeve:ommumicatioms.com -> -g@dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-i
Mlanshowam.:om Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 17 Jun 2016 00:03:07 +0000 To:
DOC-000011131 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/17/2016 0:03 [l @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Tried u back
Subject: 2016-06-17 15:25:21 UTC:-@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-7
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideevecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 17 Jun 2016 15:25:21 +0000 To:
ylanshetseet o, Keattt Davitiatn B | 222! ticvasrel @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> | booked. Coming in Sunday. Leave Tuesday. Tell
DOC-000011132 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/17/2016 15:25|your client everything is a-ok and we will get this done.
Subject: 2016-06-20 00:38:33 UTC| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-_
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016 00:38:33 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> What time r u thinking for tomorrow? And where? |
DOC-000011134 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 0:38|arrive in LA around 9am now.
Subject: 2016-06-20 00:39:51 UTC --5561 > . dylanshoward.com,
- @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidsonl -5361"> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 00:39:51 +0000 To:llll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Maybe my
DOC-000011135 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 6/20/2016 0:39|office. 8383 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 510 Beverly Hills, CA 50211. Will confirm later. So you are not in LA tonight?
Subject: 2016-06-20 00:40:17 UTC:| @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dy\anshoward‘com,i T
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016 00:40:17 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> OK. | changed flight to tomorrow. Rough night last
DOC-000011136 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 0:40|night!
Subject: 2016-06-20 00:41:18 UTC:.-75561 > . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
DOC-000011137 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davldson._-SSBl“ 6/20/2016 0:41{00:41:18 +0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com. Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Lol.
Subject: 2016-06-20 01:50:42 UTC;| -—5561 > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidsonl -5361"> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 01:50:42 +0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> 10am. My
DOC-000011138 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 6/20/2016 1:50|office
Subject: 2016-06-20 01:51:25 UT -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com,.-_
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016 01:51:25 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361">1land at 9.13. All things going well, 1™l be there
DOC-000011139 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 1:51|on time.
Subject: 2016-06-20 16:17:48 UT( -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com,.-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016 16:17:48 +0000 To:
DOC-000011140 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 16:17ll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Landed. En route to your office./
Subject: 2016-06-20 16:18:06 UTCH --5361 i . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson| -5361"> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
DOC-000011141 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davldson---ﬁaﬁl"> 6/20/2016 16:1816:18:06 +0000 To .l @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Great
Subject: 2016-06-20 16:20:493 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016 16:20:49 +0000 To:
DOC-000011142 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 16:20| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Great
Subject: 2016-06-21 00:52:19 UTC| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-_
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 00:52:19 +0000 To:
DOC-000011143 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/21/2016 0:52| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Still immovable
Subject: 2016-06-21 00:52:51 um.--siel 5 . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬁ_—s:{sl‘b Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 00:52:5]]
DOC-000011144 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--7536l"> 6/21/2016 0:52[+0000 T« @dylanshoward.com, Dyvlan Howard wideeyecommunications.com> Ok
Subject: 2016-06-21 02:08:50 UTCH --5361 > dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsomﬂ -5361"> Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 02:08:50)
ﬁdylanshoward.com Dylan Howard +0000 TD:.@dv\anshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> My client has located
DOC-000011145 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson---ﬁssl"> 6/21/2016 2:08]her blackberry.
Subject: 2016-06-21 02:09:04 UT( -@wideeve:ommunicatioms.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@ deeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 02:09:04 +0000 To:
DOC-000011146 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/21/2016 2:09| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davi P—SQGIB Well this is interesting. What3™s on it?
Subject: 2016-06-21 02:10:25 UTC;| 361 -> . dvlanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Daw(lsunﬂ- 5361"> Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 02:10:25
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To:.@dv\anshoward.com, Dylan Howard < @wideeyecommunications.com> Dont know yet. More
DOC-000011147 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--7536l"> 6/21/2016 2:10|to follow.
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dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson-

Dylan Howard

Subject: 2016-06-21 02:10:39 UT( -@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshov.tard‘com..-—
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @w\deeiecommumcations‘com> Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 02:10:39 +0000 To:

DOC-000011148 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/21/2016 2:10Jlll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson| -5361"> OK. Standing by. Good development.
Subject: 2016-06-21 02:11:22 UTC:.-75361 - . dvlanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdmnﬂ--szsr‘a Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 02:11:22]
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To:.@dv\anshoward.ccm, Dylan Howard < @wideeyecommunications.com> | don't know if it needs
DOC-000011149 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--VSSE»l"B 6/21/2016 2:11|forensics or just a charge. Either way - our deadline stands
Subject: 2016-06-21 02:12:04 UT: @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshowerd‘(om,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 02:12:04 +0000 To:
DOC-000011150 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/21/2016 2:12| @dylanshoward.com, Keith David: P—SQGIB OK.
Subject: 2016-06-21 02:33:44 UT( 361 dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬂ -5361"> Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 02:33:44
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Copyright - Karen
DOC-000011151 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Daviﬁson._-ﬂﬁl"» 6/21/2016 2:33|Mcdougal
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Subject: 2016-06-21 02:34:50 UT: -@\Mdesyemmmunl(atmns.(um > . @dv\anshoward‘(om,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 02:34:50 +0000 To:
DOC-000011153 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/21/2016 2:34| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> She posted that one on Twitter.
Subject: 2016-06-21 02:34:59 UTC;| -—5361 = . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdson@i-ﬁ?.ﬁl‘b Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 02:34:59
DOC-000011154 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Daviﬁson._-ﬂﬁl"» 6/21/2016 2:34|+0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> K
Subject: 2016-06-21 17:14:04 UT{ @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com..-i
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 17:14:04 +0000 To:
DOC-000011155 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/21/2016 17:14jll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Any updates?
Subject: 2016-06-21 17:17:58 UTCH --5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬁ_—s:{sl‘b Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 17:17:58§]
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To:Jl @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> They are busy. | am
DOC-000011156 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson._-SSB.‘L“ 6/21/2016 17:17|drafting a declination of representation letter to send off.
Subject: 2016-06-21 17:18:27 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.lard‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@\wdee )ecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 17:18:27 +0000 To:
DOC-000011157 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/21/2016 17:18| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> | see
Subject: 2016-06-21 17:21:56 UTC;| -—5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬂ_—s:{sl‘b Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 17:21:56|
DOC-000011158 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson._-SSBl"> 6/21/2016 17:21|+0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Nothing on ur side?
Subject: 2016-06-21 17:27:32 UTC}| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dylanshoward.com,|
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 17:27:32 +0000 To:
DOC-000011159 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/21/2016 17:27jl @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Nothing today
Subject: 2016-06-21 17:27:40 UT{ -@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@w\dee recommunications.com> Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 17:27:40 +0000 To:
DOC-000011160 InstantMessage -5361"> h@wideeyecommunkationscom) 6/21/2016 17:27| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsor\r—SQGIB Seeing them tmr in NYC though
Subject: 2016-06-22 19:15:35 UTC| -5361 -> dvlanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Wed, 22 Jun 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 19:15:35 +0000 To:. @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Call when u
DOC-000011161 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 6/22/2016 19:15|can
Subject: 2016-06-27 16:10:10 UT( -@wideeve:ommunicatioms.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 27 Jun 2016 16:10:10 +0000 To:
DOC-000011164 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/27/2016 16:10jll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Any update on other issue?
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dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Subject: 2016-06-27 16:12:02 UTC;| -—5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Mon, 27 Jun 2016
16:12:02 +0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> | know they

are busy. They aren't coming back to u because they don't think they'll ever be able to satisfy your baseline

DOC-000011165 InstantMessage Keith Davidson--75361"> 6/27/2016 16:12|document request. They think you'll nit-pik.
Subject: 2016-06-27 16:12:38 UTC:.h-Siﬁl = . dylanshoward.com,
- @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Mon, 27 Jun 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 16:12:38 +0000 To!| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> It's a story hat]
DOC-000011166 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson---ﬁasl“> 6/27/2016 16:12|should be told...
Subject: 2016-06-27 16:29:03 UT( -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-7
Mlanshowa rd.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 27 Jun 2016 16:29:03 +0000 To:
DOC-000011167 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/27/2016 16:29 [l @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> | agree
Subject: 2016-06-27 16:29:12 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dylanshoward.co m.._i
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@'.wdee recommunications.com> Date: Mon, 27 Jun 2016 16:29:12 +0000 To:
DOC-000011168 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/27/2016 16:29 [l @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdm‘--ﬂm% I'm thinking..
Subject: 2016-06-30 00:01:25 UTC; -5361-> dylanshoward.com,
wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsnnﬂ 5361"> Date: Thu, 30 Jun 2016 00:01:25)
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com>
DOC-000011172 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davldson._-S}Bl"z 6/30/2016 0:01|https://thedirty.com/gossip/businesses/trump/
Subject: 2016-06-30 00:07:15 UT i@wideeyecommuni:ations.com -> . @dylanshoward.co m..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@wwdee ,ecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 30 Jun 2016 00:07:15 +0000 To:
DOC-000011173 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/30/2016 0:07| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsor\r—saﬁl‘} Is that her?
Subject: 2016-06-30 00:17:55 UTC; -5361-> dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dswdi{mﬂ 5361"> Date: Thu, 30 Jun 2016 00:17:55|
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 TD:.@dviamshm’.rard.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> No. Different girl
DOC-000011174 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"» 6/30/2016 0:17|altogether. Just an FYL.
Subject: 2016-06-30 00:18:21 UT( -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com,.-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@wwdee recommunications.com> Date: Thu, 30 Jun 2016 00:18:21 +0000 To:
DOC-000011175 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/30/2016 0118. @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdmn‘--sam% FYI Gina trying to hawk Stormy again
Subject: 2016-06-30 00:19:56 UT( -5361 -> lanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdson@i 5361"> Date: Thu, 30 Jun 2016 00:19:56|
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To:Jll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Lol - she's trying to sell
DOC-000011176 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 6/30/2016 0:19|a story To you?
Subject: 2016-06-30 00:23:16 UT -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com,.-_
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@wwdee ecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 30 Jun 2016 00:23:16 +0000 To:
DOC-000011177 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/30/2016 0:23| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Yep
Subject: 2016-07-21 01:34:14 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-_
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 21 Jul 2016 01:34:14 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Let's talk DT/Ross tomorrow. | think this is the
DOC-000011227 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/21/2016 1:34|entree for me to go back to them.
Subject: 2016-07-21 01:42:08 UTC;| -—5561 > . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dewdsunﬂ--ﬂﬁl”b Date: Thu, 21 Jul 2016 01:42:08
DOC-000011228 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--rsasl"> 7/21/2016 1:42|+0000 To:.@dy\anshoward.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Better be quick
Subject: 2016-07-21 01:42:13 UTC;| --5361 =3 . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dswdmnﬂ -5361"> Date: Thu, 21 Jul 2016 01:42:13
DOC-000011229 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--7536l"> 7/21/2016 1:42|+0000 TD:.@dviamshoward.com Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Will do
Subject: 2016-07-21 01:46:05 UTC:| @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dylanshoward.com,| -_
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 21 Jul 2016 01:46:05 +0000 To:
DOC-000011230 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/21/2016 1:45! @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> | know
Subject: 2016-07-21 01:46:24 UTH -@mdesys(ommumcatmns.(um -> . @dv\anshowsrd‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@'.wdee recommunications.com> Date: Thu, 21 Jul 2016 01:46:24 +0000 To:
DOC-000011231 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/21/2016 1:46! @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> | emailed and said we need to talk urgently
Subject: 2016-07-21 16:11:52 UT( -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@\wdee iecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 21 Jul 2016 16:11:52 +0000 To:
DOC-000011232 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/21/2016 16:11 [l @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> I'll be more like 10 at yours
Subject: 2016-07-21 17:04:10 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dylanshoward.co m.._i
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 21 Jul 2016 17:04:10 +0000 To:
DOC-000011233 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/21/2016 17:04Jll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> In car. 20 awa
Subject: 2016-07-21 18:49:12 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> i @dy\anshoward‘com,.-i
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 21 Jul 2016 18:49:12 +0000 To:
DOC-000011234 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/21/2016 18:49[ll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdmn‘--sam% How are we going?
Subject: 2016-07-22 19:57:18 UT( 361 lanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdson@i 5361"> Date: Fri, 22 Jul 2016 19:57:18
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To:.@dy\anshnward.mm, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Don't forget about
DOC-000011249 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--VSBEul'& 7/22/2016 19:57|Cohen. Time is of the essence. The girl is being cornered by the estrogen mafia
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dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson-
-5361">

Dylan Howard

Subject: 2016-07-22 19:57:42 UTC:-@wideeyecommumi:ations.com -> . @dy\anshov.tard‘com..-—
5361] From: Dylan Howard @w\deeiecommumcations‘com> Date: Fri, 22 Jul 2016 19:57:42 +0000 To:

DOC-000011250 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/22/2016 19:57lll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson -5361"> Yep | plugged a call in. Will have news by Monday.
Subject: 2016-07-23 19:25:22 UTH -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com,idi
5361] From: Dylan Howard -@wwdee iecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 23 Jul 2016 19:25:22 +0000 To:
thetan=hewarchemykeath Daveioon B 1| D Hovicd @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Get me a price on McDougall. All in. Consulting gig
DOC-000011269 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/23/2016 19:25|perhaps as a fitness expert thrown into mix.
Subject: 2016-07-23 20:19:19 UTCH --Siﬁl > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬁ_—s:{sl’b Date: Sat, 23 Jul 2016 20:19:19
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> How about 1m now.
DOC-000011270 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson---sssl"> 7/23/2016 20:19|And 75k per year for next 2 years as a fitness correspondent for ami & ur related pubs
Subject: 2016-07-23 20:20:17 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-i
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 23 Jul 2016 20:20:17 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdscmi -5361"> I'll take it to them but thinking it's more hundreds
DOC-000011271 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/23/2016 20:20[than millions
Subject: 2016-07-23 20:27:52 UTCH -—5361 = . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬂ-—si‘.srw Date: Sat, 23 Jul 2016 20:27:52
LTyt el ey ey e 00 e M 2.y et ocare cores: Erytarrmmred S ey o oei i Koeim Srt e B0 el A 10 e
DOC-000011272 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--VSSE»l"B 7/23/2016 20:27|year for two years for a total of 1m
Subject: 2016-07-23 20:28:14 UT: @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshowerd‘(om,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 23 Jul 2016 20:28:14 +0000 To:
DOC-000011273 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/23/2016 20:28| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Leave w/me
Subject: 2016-07-23 20:28:27 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dv\anshov.lard‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 23 Jul 2016 20:28:27 +0000 To:
DOC-000011274 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/23/2016 20:28| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Emailed u P6 emails
Subject: 2016-07-24 21:30:17 UTH @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dv\anshowsrd‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@\wdee recommunications.com> Date: Sun, 24 Jul 2016 21:30:17 +0000 To:
DOC-000011275 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/24/2016 21:30| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Any bite from Page 67
Subject: 2016-07-25 13:10:55 UTC;| -—5561—> . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬂ-—si‘.sl‘% Date: Mon, 25 Jul 2016 13:10:59
DOC-000011276 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson._-ﬁ%l% 7/25/2016 13:10[+0000 To:.@dy\anshnward.mm. Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Nothing yet
Subject: 2016-07-28 13:26:40 UT{ -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com,.-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@w\dee recommunications.com> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 13:26:40 +0000 To:
DOC-000011277 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/28/2016 13:26| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Want to jump on a call with our GC today and talk?
Subject: 2016-07-28 13:35:19 UTCH --5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬁ_—si‘.ﬁl‘w Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 13:35:19
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Earlier the better. I'll
DOC-000011278 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davldson._-SSBl"> 7/28/2016 13:35|be in the car for the next hour. That would be ideal.
Subject: 2016-07-28 13:36:02 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-i
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 13:36:02 +0000 To:
DOC-000011279 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/28/2016 13:36! @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Ok. Give me 20.
Subject: 2016-07-28 16:20:32 UTH -@n'ndeevecommumcatluns.cum -» . @dy\anshoward‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@w\dee recommunications.com> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 16:20:32 +0000 To:
DOC-000011280 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/28/2016 16:20| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> We are going to lay it on thick for her
Subject: 2016-07-28 16:24:35 urc:.--szm > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬁ_—si‘.ﬁl‘w Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 16:24:35
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Good. Throw in an
DOC-000011281 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davldson._-SSBl"> 7/28/2016 16:24|ambassadorship for me. I'm thinking isle of Mann
Subject: 2016-07-28 16:32:02 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-i
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 16:32:02 +0000 To:
DOC-000011282 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/28/2016 16:32[lll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Lol
Subject: 2016-07-28 16:32:12 UT{ -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com,.-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@w\dee recommunications.com> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 16:32:12 +0000 To:
DOC-000011283 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/28/2016 16:32| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> I'm going to Make Australia Great Again
Subject: 2016-07-28 19:20:16 UTCH --5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬁ_—si‘.ﬁl‘w Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 19:20:16
DOC-000011284 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 7/28/2016 19:20{+0000 To:.@dv\anshoward.com Dylan Howard wideeyecommunications.com> Call when you can
Subject: 2016-07-28 19:54:15 um._-siel = dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬁ_—s:{sl‘b Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 19:54:15
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> I'll call u back when |
DOC-000011285 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson._-ﬁ%l% 7/28/2016 19:54|get him
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DOC-000011286

InstantMessage

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

7/28/2016 19:54| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson|

Subject: 2016-07-28 19:54:28 UTC:-@w|desysmmmumcatmns.(um -> . @dv\anshov.lard‘com,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard -@\wdee )ecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 19:54:28 +0000 To:
h -5361"> Ok

DOC-000011287

InstantMessage

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

7/28/2016 23:12|on for a few days.

Subject: 2016-07-28 23:12:44 UTH @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshowsrd‘com,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard -@\wdee recommunications.com> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 23:12:44 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> New York? Flying all 3 out. Let's do it. You can stay

DOC-000011288

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

@wideeyecommunications.com>

Keith Davidson--75361">

7/28/2016 23:16|to go. I'm going to have to put u on the phone with one of them

Subject: 2016-07-28 23:16:01 UTC -—5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsunai--szﬁrb Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 23:16:01
+0000 To:.@dy\anshov.rard.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Neither of them want

DOC-000011289

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson-
-5361">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

7/28/2016 23:16| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson|

Subject: 2016-07-28 23:16:17 UT( -@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshov.tard‘com..-—
5361] From: Dylan Howard @w\deeiecommumcations‘com> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 23:16:17 +0000 To:

-5361"> Let's coordinate a call for four of us tomorrow.

DOC-000011290

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

7/28/2016 23:16|long term sustainable income for her

Subject: 2016-07-28 23:16:36 UTC:-@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com..
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 23:16:36 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> She needs to understand this is going to result in

DOC-000011291

InstantMessage

lanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

=%

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

7/28/2016 23:20! @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson|

Subject: 2016-07-28 23:20:10 UT: -@mdesyemmmunl(atmns.(um > . @dv\anshoward‘(om,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard -@mdee recommunications.com> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 23:20:10 +0000 To:
h -5361"> Let's coordinate a time For her tomorrow

DOC-000011292

InstantMessage

lanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

=3

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

7/28/2016 23:20|And I'm happy to sign some sort of agreement that alleviates some fears about jurisdiction/meeting only with AM |

Subject: 2016-07-28 23:20:53 UTC:-@wideeyecommumications.com -> . @dy\anshov.tam‘com..-—
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 23:20:53 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdscmi -5361"> She'll get more out of a deal with AMI than ABC.

DOC-000011293

InstantMessage

=3

lanshoward.com, Keith Dawdscm-
-5361">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

7/29/2016 2:24) @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson|

Subject: 2016-07-29 02:24:16 UTC!| @wideeyecommunications.com ->
5361] From: Dylan Howard

@dylanshoward.com,|
@wideeyecommunications.com:> Date: Fri, 29 Jul 2016 02:24:16 +0000 To:
h -5361"> | need this to happen.

DOC-000011294

InstantMessage

lanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

=%

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

8/1/2016 17:39|ago!

Subject: 2016-08-01 17:39:51 UTC| @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-—
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 01 Aug 2016 17:39:51 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Lol. Going around in circles. We're back to 2 weeks

DOC-000011295

InstantMessage

lanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

=3

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

8/1/2016 19:52| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson|

Subject: 2016-08-01 19:52:31 UT: -@mdesysmmmumcatmns.(um -> . @dv\anshov.'ard‘com,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 01 Aug 2016 19:52:31 +0000 To:
-5361"> Trying to dial u in

DOC-000011296

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Keith Davidson._-SSBl">

8/1/2016 19:52|Conf call # provides

Subject: 2016-08-01 19:52:51 UTH -5361 -> . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Mon, 01 Aug 2016
19:52:51 +0000 To| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> I'm on he

DOC-000011297

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

xeith Davidson [N I -5351">

8/1/2016 19:52{19:52:55 +0000 To Jll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

Subject: 2016-08-01 19:52:55 UTCH --5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson| -5361"> Date: Mon, 01 Aug 2016
@wideeyacommunications.com> Provided

DOC-000011298

InstantMessage

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

8/1/2016 19:53| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson|

Subject: 2016-08-01 19:53:08 UTH ‘.@mdeeyecommumcatluns.cum > @dylanshoward.com,|
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 01 Aug 2016 19:53:08 +0000 To:
-5361"> Ok dialing in

DOC-000011299

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

@wideeyecommunications.com>

Keith DaviGson- - -5361">

8/2/2016 17:33]

Subject: 2016-08-02 17:33:31 UTC| -5361 -> . dvlanshoward.com,

@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016
17:33:31 +0000 To:. @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Meeting
starts in a half an hour correct

DOC-000011300

InstantMessage

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

8/2/2016 17:33]

Subject: 2016-08-02 17:33:47 UTH @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshowsrd‘com,.--

DOC-000011301

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson-
-5361">

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

@wideeyacommunications.com>

xeith Davidson [ NI -5351">

8/2/2016 17:34|before

5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016 17:33:47 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsor\r—saan Yep

Subject: 2016-08-02 17:34:13 UT -5361 -> dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016
17:34:13 +0000 To| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Call me

DOC-000011302

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Keith Davidson--75361">

8/2/2016 17:34|17:34:16 +0000 To:. @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

Subject: 2016-08-02 17:34:16 UTC;| -—5561—> . dvlansho
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson

ward.com,
-5361"> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016
@wideeyecommunications.com> Now is on

DOC-000011303

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Keith Davidson- - -5361">

8/2/2016 17:34|17:34:18 +0000 To| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

Subject: 2016-08-02 17:34:18 UTC --5361 5 .
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson|

dylanshoward.com,
-5361"> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016

@wideeyecommunications.com> Ok
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lanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Subject: 2016-08-02 17:34:26 UTC:-@mdesysmmmumcatmns.(um -> . @dv\anshov.lard‘com,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @\wdeeiecommumcations‘com> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016 17:34:26 +0000 To:

f
DOC-000011304 InstantMessage -5361"> 8/2/2016 17:34) @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson| -5361"> Ok
Subject: 2016-08-02 17:34:34 UTH @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshowsrd‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@\wdee lecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016 17:34:34 +0000 To:
DOC-000011305 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/2/2016 17:34| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Will call in 15
Subject: 2016-08-02 17:34:40 UTC;| -—5561—> . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidsonl -5361"> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016
DOC-000011306 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson---ssm“> 8/2/2016 17:34|17:34:40 +0000 To. @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> K.
Subject: 2016-08-02 18:02:12 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-i
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016 18:02:12 +0000 To:
DOC-000011307 InstantMessage -5361"> h@uvldeeysmmmum(atmn;cum) 8/2/2016 13:02. @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson‘--sam% We are on
Subject: 2016-08-02 18:04:01 UT( 361 . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidsonl -5361"> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 18:04:01 +0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> | don't see
DOC-000011308 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 8/2/2016 18:04|you
Subject: 2016-08-02 18:04:26 UT( -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016 18:04:26 +0000 To:
DOC-000011309 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/2/2016 18:04| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> It says we are on the meeting
Subject: 2016-08-02 18:04:32 UT: @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dv\anshowerd‘(om,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016 18:04:32 +0000 To:
DOC-000011310 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/2/2016 18:04| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson| -—5361"> 153
Subject: 2016-08-02 18:04:39 UTC‘-@mdesysmmmumcatmns.(um -> @dv\anshov.lard‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016 18:04:39 +0000 To:
DOC-000011311 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/2/2016 18:04] @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> 2 not 3 sorry
Subject: 2016-08-02 18:05:09 UTH @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshowsrd‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@\wdee recommunications.com> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016 18:05:09 +0000 To:
DOC-000011312 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/2/2016 18:05| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsor\#ﬁéﬁl% Trying again
Subject: 2016-08-02 18:35:31 UTH -5361 -> dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson| -5361"> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 18:35:31 +0000 To| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Call when u
DOC-000011313 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson---ssm“> 8/2/2016 18:35|can
Subject: 2016-08-02 21:42:12 UTC; -—5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016
ﬁdylanshoward.com Dylan Howard 21:42:12 +0000 To:. @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> | can't believe
DOC-000011314 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 8/2/2016 21:42|they are asking me to go back for another 25 but they are. He deal is accepted at 150k. Can u do that?
Subject: 2016-08-02 22:07:04 UT{ -@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016 22:07:04 +0000 To:
DOC-000011315 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/2/2016 22:07 lll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> He just called me. Fuck it. Not my money. I'll ask.
Subject: 2016-08-03 19:35:19 UTCH --5361 i . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson| -5361"> Date: Wed, 03 Aug 2016
ﬁdylanshoward.mm Eylan Howard 19:35:19 40000 To Il @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard o o (o L S R T
DOC-000011316 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson._-SSB.‘L“ 8/3/2016 19:35|wrap up Karen's deal. She is getting repeated phone calls from Rhonda Schwartz
Subject: 2016-08-03 19:42:38 UT i@W|desysmmmumcatmns.(um -> . @dv\anshov.lard‘com,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Wed, 03 Aug 2016 19:42:38 +0000 To:
Hlanshowam.:om Keith Davidson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> We are figuring out the mechanics of the deal
DOC-000011317 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/3/2016 19:42|already
Subject: 2016-08-03 19:42:48 UT( -@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com..-i
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Wed, 03 Aug 2016 19:42:48 +0000 To:
DOC-000011318 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/3/2016 19:42Jl @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Right now | mean
Subject: 2016-08-03 19:43:00 UTC; -—5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson| -5361"> Date: Wed, 03 Aug 2016
DOC-000011319 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davic*son--75361"> 8/3/2016 19:43|19:43:00 +0000 To:. @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Got it
Subject: 2016-08-05 18:37:30 UTC; -5361 -> . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dswdmnﬂ--szﬁrb Date: Fri, 05 Aug 2016 18:37:30
+0000 TD:. @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Cameron's agreement
Edylanshowa rd.com, Dylan Howard wasn't really even close to what we were expecting. Please review the red-line | just sent. Need to handle this
DOC-000011320 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Daviﬁson._-ﬂﬁl"» 8/5/2016 18:37]quickly.
Subject: 2016-08-05 18:46:51 UT( -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdscm- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 05 Aug 2016 18:46:51 +0000 To:
DOC-000011321 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/5/2016 18:44 @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> | asked Cam to call you
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dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Keith Davidson--75361">

Subject: 2016-08-05 18:48:05 UTC —5361 > .(i i\anshoward .com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson| —5361“> Date: Fri, 05 Aug 2016 18:48:05
+0000 To:llll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> He wants me to call

DOC-000011322 InstantMessage 8/5/2016 18:48|Cohen. U think that's ok? I've been trying like hell to avoid that.
Subject: 2016-08-05 18:51:39 UTC;| -5361 = . Janshoward.com,
- @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬁ —5361“> Date: Fri, 05 Aug 2016 18:51:39
ﬁiylanshoward.com Dylan Howard +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Also - did u see one
DOC-000011323 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson---ssm“> 8/5/2016 18:51|cover of either us or star is in my redline. And a ghost writer. Call with that?
Subject: 2016-08-05 18:51:47 UTC; —5361 > . anshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dswdmnﬂ -5351“> Date: Fri, 05 Aug 2016 18:51:47
DOC-000011324 InstantMessage ﬁ@w\deevecommumcat\ons.com> Keith Davidson--VSSE»l"B 8/5/2016 18:51|+0000 To .@dv lanshoward.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Cool with that
Subject: 2016-08-05 18:52:12 UTC| @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dylanshoward.com,| 1
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 05 Aug 2016 18:52:12 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Ghost writer is fine ... Will be more of someone ...
DOC-000011325 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/5/2016 18:52|Cam working on the covers now with marketing team
Subject: 2016-08-05 22:06:01 UTC| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dylanshoward.com, .-
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 05 Aug 2016 22:06:01 +0000 To:
DOC-000011326 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/5/2016 22:06| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> Ok we are payin,
Subject: 2016-08-05 23:14:33 UT: -@mdeeyemmmunl(atmns com -> hg@dv\anshowerd‘(om,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 05 Aug 2016 23:14:33 +0000 To:
DOC-000011327 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/5/2016 23:14| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Glad it all sorted
Subject: 2016-08-05 23:14:37 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dv\anshov.'ard‘com,.-
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 05 Aug 2016 23:14:37 +0000 To:
DOC-000011328 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/5/2016 23:14| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Fucken Jesus
Subject: 2016-08-05 23:15:12 UTC; .-—5361 > . anshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsomﬂ —S361“> Date: Fri, 05 Aug 2016 23:15:12
Edylanshoward .com, Dylan Howard +0000 To:| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @widesyecommunications.com: Yes - | believe so. | told
DOC-000011329 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 8/5/2016 23:15|Cohen this never would've happened without you
Subject: 2016-08-05 23:23:21 UT: -@mdesyemmmunl(atmns com -> . @dylanshoward.com .-
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 05 Aug 2016 23:23:21 +0000 To:
DOC-000011330 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/5/2016 23:23| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> He's hopeless. Oh well. Another one done!
Subject: 2016-08-06 04:30:41 UTC;| —5361 > . lanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬂ —5361“> Date: Sat, 06 Aug 2016 04:30:41
+0000 To:llll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Busy? Karen leaves at
ylanshoward com, Dylan Howard 5:30 am tomorrow. She wants to know if she can pick her own hair & makeup for shoots & if ami covers cost of
DOC-000011336 InstantMessage @W\deevecommumcanons com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 8/6/2016 4:30]travel for cover shoots. Let me know if u can so | can try & have her sign it before she leaves.
Subject: 2016-08-06 04:31:22 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dylanshoward.com, .-
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 06 Aug 2016 04:31:22 +0000 To:
DOC-000011337 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/6/2016 4:31 [l @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Of course
Subject: 2016-08-06 04:31:28 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\ansho»\.ﬂard‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 06 Aug 2016 04:31:28 +0000 To:
DOC-000011338 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/6/2016 4:31 @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> We provide it all
Subject: 2016-08-06 04:31:36 UT( -@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshov.tard‘com..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 06 Aug 2016 04:31:36 +0000 To:
DOC-000011339 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/6/2016 4:31 [l @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> Coverage and best snappers
Subject: 2016-08-06 04:31:37 UTC;| —5361 > . |lanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdmnﬂ -5361“3 Date: Sat, 06 Aug 2016 04:31:37]
DOC-000011340 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 8/6/2016 4:31|+0000 To: .@dv\anshoward com, Dylan Howard 4 @wideeyecommunications.com> Thanks
Subject: 2016-08-06 04:31:54 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dylanshoward.com,| -—
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 06 Aug 2016 04:31:54 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard . @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Tell her it's fine. I've got her covered on
DOC-000011341 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/6/2016 4:31|EVERYTHING.
Subject: 2016-08-06 04:39:33 UTC:| -@ufldesysmmmumcatmns com -> . @dylanshoward.com, .-
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 06 Aug 2016 04:39:33 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dylan Howard F @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Seriously. She will be looked after in the most
DOC-000011342 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/6/2016 4:39|emphatic fashion.
Subject: 2016-08-06 04:40:39 UTC; .-—5361 > . anshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsomﬂ —S361“> Date: Sat, 06 Aug 2016 04:40:39
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To:| .@dy\anshoward com, Dylan Howard @widesyecommunications.com> Great thanks. I'll let he|
DOC-000011343 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 8/6/2016 4:40[know.
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dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson-

Dylan Howard

Subject: 2016-08-06 04:41:50 UT( -@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshov.tard‘com..-—
5361] From: Dylan Howard @w\deeiecommumcations‘com> Date: Sat, 06 Aug 2016 04:41:50 +0000 To:

DOC-000011344 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/6/2016 4:41 @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson| -5361"> Worst thing is | have to manage it for 2 years /™
Subject: 2016-08-06 04:42:23 UTC:.-75361 -> . dvlanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdmnﬂ--ﬂﬂl“‘: Date: Sat, 06 Aug 2016 04:42:23
DOC-000011345 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 8/6/2016 4:42|+0000 To:.@dv\anshoward.ccm, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Lol
Subject: 2016-08-07 21:37:46 UTC --5361 = . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Sun, 07 Aug 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 21:37:46 +0000 To @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> I'm sure
DOC-000011346 (refier F e | s keith Davidson NN I -5351"> Bl 7016 7173 | 1y ek 3 Kooty b e T e A e e e e 1 i e e e e e
Subject: 2016-08-08 14:43:27 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dv\anshov.tard‘com..
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 08 Aug 2016 14:43:27 +0000 To:
DOC-000011351 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/8/2016 14:43 [l @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> How's Khan?
Subject: 2016-08-08 14:45:07 UTCH -75351 > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidsonl -5361"> Date: Mon, 08 Aug 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 14:45:07 +0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard < @wideeyecommunications.com> He wants an
DOC-000011352 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--VSSE»l"B 8/8/2016 14:45|update today. He's cool. When do u think you'll send Mcdougal $?
Subject: 2016-08-08 14:45:29 UT: @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshowerd‘(om,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 08 Aug 2016 14:45:29 +0000 To:
DOC-000011353 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/8/2016 14:45| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> | need to ask
Subject: 2016-08-08 14:45:36 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.lard‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 08 Aug 2016 14:45:36 +0000 To:
DOC-000011354 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/8/2016 14:45| @dylanshoward.com, Keith David! “-rsaew This week Id say
Subject: 2016-08-08 14:46:05 UTC; 361 dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Mon, 08 Aug 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 14:46:05 +0000 To| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Ok just let me
DOC-000011355 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson._-SSBl"> 8/8/2016 14:46]know - I'm sure they'll ask 100 times today
Subject: 2016-08-08 14:46:42 UTC:-@wideeyecommumications.com -> . @dy\anshov.tard‘com..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 08 Aug 2016 14:46:42 +0000 To:
DOC-000011356 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/8/2016 14:46 @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> | know | know. I'm on it.
Subject: 2016-08-08 14:48:25 um._-sael > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidsonl -5361"> Date: Mon, 08 Aug 2016
14:48:25 +0000 To;| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 4 @wideeyecommunications.com> | am going to
let ABC know that Karen has decided to keep her story quiet. I'm going to let them know that the family has
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard begged and pleaded with her not to come out and that she has promised her family she wouldn't. | will have Karen
DOC-000011357 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 8/8/2016 14:48|ignore all of their calls. Any objection?
Subject: 2016-08-08 14:48:48 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshowsrd‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 08 Aug 2016 14:48:48 +0000 To:
DOC-000011358 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/8/2016 14:48[l @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Yep that's fine
Subject: 2016-08-08 14:49:21 um.--ssel > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Mon, 08 Aug 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 14:49:21 +0000 To:llll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Btw - they
DOC-000011359 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--VSSE»l"B 8/8/2016 14:49|promised her a role on dancing with the stars. Season 578568655
Subject: 2016-08-08 14:49:34 UTC| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-_
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 08 Aug 2016 14:49:34 +0000 To:
DOC-000011360 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/8/2016 14:49 @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Ha!
Subject: 2016-08-09 15:03:28 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-_
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 09 Aug 2016 15:03:28 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Payment will be made this week FYI - sooner rather|
DOC-000011361 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/9/2016 15:03|than later. Is it going to you?
Subject: 2016-08-09 15:13:58 UT( -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 09 Aug 2016 15:13:58 +0000 To:
DOC-000011363 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/9/2016 15:13. @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdm- 5361"> Sounds like a plan to me
Subject: 2016-08-11 15:54:34 UT( 361 . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson| -5361"> Date: Thu, 11 Aug 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 15:54:34 +0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Call for all sec
DOC-000011366 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 8/11/2016 15:54|when u can
Subject: 2016-08-11 16:01:29 UT( -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-_
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdscm- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@\.wdee ecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 11 Aug 2016 16:01:29 +0000 To:
DOC-000011367 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 8/11/2016 16:01! @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Give me 45
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dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

Keith Da\.ridson---5361">

Subject: 2016-10-08 19:34:13 UTC; -—5361 > .(idi\anshov.rard.com,

@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson| -—5361“> Date: Sat, 08 Oct 2016 19:34:13

DOC-000011482 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/8/2016 19:34|+0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Trump is fucked
Subject: 2016-10-08 19:38:06 UT( -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdscm- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 08 Oct 2016 19:38:06 +0000 To:
DOC-000011483 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/8/2016 19:38| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsor\r—saﬁl‘ﬁ Wave the white flag. It's over people!
Subject: 2016-10-09 00:37:08 UT( 361 -> dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsunﬂ -5361"> Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016 00:37:09
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To:.@dy\anshoward.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Hi, the story is already
DOC-000011491 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 10/9/2016 0:37|out there
Subject: 2016-10-09 00:37:20 UTC; -—5361 = . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdson@i-ﬁ?.sl‘b Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016 00:37:2Q)
+0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com>
ﬁdylanshoward.com Dylan Howard thedirty.com/gossip/hollywood/world-exclusive-donald-trump-cheats-on- hisr\viferme\an\artr’ump-
DOC-000011492 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--VSBE-l'& 10/9/2016 0:37| -with-pornstar-stormy-daniels/
Subject: 2016-10-09 00:38:10 UTC| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016 00:38:10 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> Yeah but her talking and taking _is the
DOC-000011493 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/9/2016 0:38final nail in the coffin... but he's fucked already
Subject: 2016-10-09 00:40:40 UTC:.-75361 > . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dswdmnﬂ_-ﬂﬁl‘& Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016 00:40:40
DOC-000011454 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--VSSE»l"B 10/9/2016 0:40{+0000 TD:.@dvianshm’.rard.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> He really is
Subject: 2016-10-13 00:13:09 UTH -@mdeeysmmmunlcatmns.(um - . @dv\anshowsrd‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@\wdee recommunications.com> Date: Thu, 13 Oct 2016 00:13:09 +0000 To:
DOC-000011495 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/13/2016 0:13| @dylanshoward.com, Keith David! ﬂ_—seer» No answer. Will try again tmr!
Subject: 2016-10-13 14:36:40 UT( 361 dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Date: Thu, 13 Oct 2016 14:36:4(
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Just in case you can't
DOC-000011496 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson---ssm“> 10/13/2016 14:36|get through directly

DOC-000011457

Attachment

image/png

Name: IMG_2734.PNG MIME Type: Portable Network Graphic Black is Zero: true Cellebrite ContentType:
image/png Cellebrite Filename: IMG_2734.PNG Cellebrite UserMapping: False Cellebrite
attachment_extracted_path: chats\iMessage| @dylanshoward.com \attachments652\IMG_2734.PNG Cellebrite]
deleted_state: Intact Cellebrite id: 050d676b-85a5-4085-8dca-47aa085e54ef Cellebrite type: Attachment Colour
Depth: 24 Colour Space Type: RGB Comment Compression: none Comment Keywords: XML:com.adobe.xmp
Comment Text: <x:xmpmeta xmins:x="adobe:ns:meta/" x:xmptk="XMP Core 5.4.0"> <rdf:RDF
xmins:rdf="http://www.w3.0rg/1999/02/22-rdf-syntax-ns¥"> <rdf:Description rdf:about=""
xmins:photoshop="http://ns.adobe.com/photoshop/1.0/" xmins:exif="http://ns.adobe.com/exif/1.0/">
<photoshop:DateCreated>2016-10-13T07:35:38</photoshop:DateCreated>
<exif:UserComment>Screenshot</exif:UserComment> </rdf:Description> </rdf:RDF> </x:xmpmeta> Compression
Lossless: true Compression Type: deflate Height: 2208 image Orientation: Normal Number of Channels: 3 Number
of Progressive Scans: 1 Page Count: 1 Pixel Aspect Ratio: 1.0 Planar Configuration: Pixelinterleaved Sample Format:
10/13/2016 14:36|Unsignedintegral Width: 1242

dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson-

Dylan Howard

@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-i
5361] From: Dylan Howard @w\deeiecommumcations‘com> Date: Thu, 13 Oct 2016 15:15:05 +0000 To:

Subject: 2016-10-13 15:15:05 UTH

DOC-000011498 InstantMessage H-Saﬁl‘") @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/13/2016 15:15l @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson -5361"> Thx!
Subject: 2016-10-17 19:26:00 UTC:-@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com..-i
Mlanshoward.:om Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 17 Oct 2016 19:26:00 +0000 To:
DOC-000011499 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/17/2016 19:26 [l @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdmni -5361"> Fair call on your client
Subject: 2016-10-17 22:47:30 UTC:-@wideeve:ommunicatioms.com -> . @dv\anshoward‘com,.-i
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 17 Oct 2016 22:47:30 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> Cohen texting me if I've reached Gina. | said she's
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard not taking my calls - again - | want distance. He writes back "you're kidding me." One way they can settle this
DOC-000011500 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/17/2016 22:47|impending storm.
Subject: 2016-10-18 14:39:25 UTCH --5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
- @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬂ-—si‘.m% Date: Tue, 18 Oct 2016 14:39:25
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 4 @wideeyecommunications.com> | can't believe Cohen
DOC-000011501 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Daviﬁson._-ﬂﬁl"» 10/18/2016 14:33|let this go. It's going to be a shit show.
Subject: 2016-10-18 14:41:25 UTC:-@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com..-i
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 18 Oct 2016 14:41:25 +0000 To:
DOC-000011502 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/18/2016 14:41[ll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdm‘_-fﬂm% Did they do the deal?
Subject: 2016-10-18 14:42:07 UTC;| -5361-> anshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdson“ -5361"> Date: Tue, 18 Oct 2016 14:42:07
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To:llll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> That's what | hear - |
DOC-000011503 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--VSBE-l'& 10/18/2016 14:42|think it'll be a full-on blitz
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Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Subject: 2016-10-18 14:42:35 UTC:-@mdesysmmmumcatmns.(um -> . @dv\anshov.lard‘com,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @\wdeeiecommumca\‘ions‘com> Date: Tue, 18 Oct 2016 14:42:35 +0000 To:

dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
DOC-000011504 InstantMessage -5361"> 10/18/2016 14:42| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson| -5361"> | bet
Subject: 2016-10-18 14:42:44 UT( -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com,.-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideayecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 18 Oct 2016 14:42:44 +0000 To:
DOC-000011505 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/18/2016 14:42[ll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> All because trump is tight
Subject: 2016-10-18 14:43:03 UTC -—5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsunﬂ_-ﬂﬁl‘& Date: Tue, 18 Oct 2016 14:43:0!
DOC-000011506 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 10/18/2016 14:43|+0000 To:.@dv\anshoward.com Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Yup
Subject: 2016-10-18 14:43:27 UTC}| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com,.-_
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 18 Oct 2016 14:43:27 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> | reckon that trump impersonator | hired has more
DOC-000011507 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/18/2016 14:43|cash
Subject: 2016-10-18 14:43:48 UTC -75561 > . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsnnﬂ-—ﬁﬁl’b Date: Tue, 18 Oct 2016 14:43:49
DOC-000011508 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 10/18/2016 14:43[+0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Lol
Subject: 2016-10-25 21:41:04 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshowsrd‘com,.-—
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2016 21:41:04 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Going to see Pecker in 15. Will ask for an update.
DOC-000011513 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/25/2016 21:41|Any word?
Subject: 2016-10-25 21:41:35 UTC:.-75561 > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dswdmnﬂ--szﬁrb Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2016 21:41:3]
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 TD:.@dvianshm’.rard.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> I'm awaiting a call any
DOC-000011514 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 10/25/2016 21:41|second
Subject: 2016-10-25 21:43:43 UTH -@mdesysmmmunlcatmns.(um - . @dv\anshowsrd‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@\wdee iecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2016 21:43:43 +0000 To:
DOC-000011515 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/25/2016 21:43! @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Ok
Subject: 2016-10-25 22:11:59 UT( -@v.rideeve:ommunicatioms.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-—
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2016 22:11:59 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> | wrote - Keith calling you urgently. We have to
DOC-000011516 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/25/2016 22:11|coordinate something on the matter he's calling you about or could lock awfully bad for everyone.
Subject: 2016-10-25 22:49:07 UT{ @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dy\anshoward‘com,.-_
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2016 22:49:07 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Push for the cash. DP and | just told him he has to
DOC-000011517 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/25/2016 22:49|pay the 150K.
Subject: 2016-10-25 22:51:06 UTC; -—5561 > . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬂ_—s:{sl’b Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2016 22:51:04
DOC-000011518 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> keith Davidsor NN I -5351"> 10/25/2016 22:51{+0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> He says you're paying
Subject: 2016-10-26 13:19:30 UTC ._—5561 > dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson| -5361"> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016
ﬁdylanshoward.com Dylan Howard 13:19:30 +0000 To!| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Call me
DOC-000011519 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davldson---ﬁaﬁl"> 10/26/2016 13:19|whenever
Subject: 2016-10-26 15:28:19 UTC;| --5361 - . dylanshoward.com,
- @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016
ﬁdylanshoward.com Dylan Howard 15:28:19 +0000 To:. @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> | have an
DOC-000011520 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 10/26/2016 15:28|idea.
Subject: 2016-10-26 19:22:11 urc:.--szm > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016
Edylanshoward.:om Dylan Howard 19:22:11 +0000 To!| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> No deposit
DOC-000011521 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davldson._-SSBl"> 10/26/2016 19:22yet
Subject: 2016-10-26 19:29:14 UT -@v.fideeyecommuni:ations.com -> . @dy\anshov.tard‘com..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016 19:29:14 +0000 To:
DOC-000011522 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/26/2016 19:29 @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdso‘-—sael‘v What deadline did they have?
Subject: 2016-10-26 19:46:00 UTC; -5361 -> dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016
19:46:00 +0000 To:. @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> They assure
Edylanshoward.:om Dylan Howard me they're sending $ today...nothing more | can do. Though either do it or they won't. | gave them until 5 PM
DOC-000011523 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Daviﬁson._-ﬂﬁl"» 10/26/2016 19:46|today.
Subject: 2016-10-26 19:52:19 UT -@v.rideevecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdscm- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@vmlee recommunications.com> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016 19:52:19 +0000 To:
DOC-000011524 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/26/2016 19:52| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Ok. Gina telling me deadline was this morning.
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DOC-000011525

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Keith Da\.ritfson---5361">

10/26/2016 19:57|

Subject: 2016-10-26 19:57:08 um._-ssm > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidsonl -5361"> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016
19:57:08 +0000 To| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Nope. 5pm

today eastern

DOC-000011526

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Keith Davidson- - -5361">

10/26/2016 19:58

Subiect: 2016-10-26 19:58:54 UTC:._—SEG] = .

@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson|
19:58:54 +0000 To:. @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

dvlanshoward.com,
-5361"> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016
@wideeyecommunications.com>

DOC-000011527

Attachment

image/png

10/26/2016 19:58

Name: IMG_2825.PNG MIME Type: Portable Network Graphic Black is Zero: true Cellebrite ContentType:
image/png Cellebrite Filename: IMG_2825.PNG Cellebrite UserMapping: False Cellebrite
attachment_extracted_path: chats\iMessage| @dylanshoward.com \attachments652\IMG_2825.PNG Cellebrite]
deleted_state: Intact Cellebrite id: 48ffe39e-b2a4-48ab-ab25-121905946dal Cellebrite type: Attachment Colour
Depth: 24 Colour Space Type: RGB Comment Compression: none Comment Keywords: XML:com.adobe.xmp
Comment Text: <x:xmpmeta xmins:x="adobe:ns:meta/" x:xmptk="XMP Core 5.4.0"> <rdf:RDF
xmins:rdf="http://www.w3.0rg/1999/02/22-rdf-syntax-ns#"> <rdf:Description rdf:about=""
xmins:photoshop="http://ns.adobe.com/photoshop/1.0/" xmins:exif="http://ns.adobe.com/exif/1.0/">
<photoshop:DateCreated>2016-10-26T12:58:33</photoshop:DateCreated>
<exif:UserComment>Screenshot</exif:UserComment> </rdf:Description> </rdf:RDF> </x:xmpmeta> Compression
Lossless: true Compression Type: deflate Height: 2208 Image Orientation: Normal Number of Channels: 3 Number
of Progressive Scans: 1 Page Count: 1 Pixel Aspect Ratio: 1.0 Planar Configuration: Pixelinterleaved Sample Format:
Unsignedintegral Width: 1242

DOC-000011528

InstantMessage

lanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

=5

Dylan Howard
h @wideeyecommunications.com>

Subject: 2016-10-26 20:02:29 UT @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com..-_

10/26/2016 20:02)

5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016 20:02:29 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> Ok

DOC-000011529

InstantMessage

lanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

=3

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

10/26/2016 21:18

Subject: 2016-10-26 21:18:02 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-_

DOC-000011530

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Keith Davidson- - -5361">

10/26/2016 21:21]

5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016 21:18:02 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Davi “-—5361‘3 Paid?

Subject: 2016-10-26 21:21:49 UTC;| -5361 -> dvlanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson| -5361"> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016
21:21:49 +0000 To:. @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> No. | hate
him. Full of double speak

DOC-000011531

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyacommunications.com>

xeith Davidson [ NI -5351">

10/26/2016 21:22|

Subject: 2016-10-26 21:22:21 UTC;| -—5361 -> . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016
21:22:21 +0000 To:llll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com>

DOC-000011532

Attachment

image/png

10/26/2016 21:22|

Name: IMG_2826.PNG MIME Type: Portable Network Graphic Black is Zero: true Cellebrite ContentType:
image/png Cellebrite Filename: IMG_2826.PNG Cellebrite UserMapping: False Cellebrite
attachment_extracted_path: chats\iMessage| @dylanshoward.com \attachments652\IMG_2826.PNG Cellebrite]
deleted_state: Intact Cellebrite id: ac49d890-8f9c-400c-b803-19f3a01ccBa8 Cellebrite type: Attachment Colour
Depth: 24 Colour Space Type: RGB Comment Compression: none Comment Keywords: XML:com.adobe.xmp
Comment Text: <x:xmpmeta xmins:x="adobe:ns:meta/" x:xmptk="XMP Core 5.4.0"> <rdf:RDF
xmins:rdf="http://www.w3.0rg/1999/02/22-rdf-syntax-ns#"> <rdf:Description rdf:about=""
xmins:photoshop="http://ns.adobe.com/photoshop/1.0/" xmlins:exif="http://ns.adobe.com/exif/1.0/">
<photoshop:DateCreated>2016-10-26T14:22:00</photoshop:DateCreated>
<exif:UserComment=Screenshot</exif:UserComment> </rdf:Description> </rdf:RDF> </x:xmpmeta> Compression
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
Subject: 2016-10-26 21:23:08 UTC; -—5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
-5361"> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016

@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidsonl
21:23:08 +0000 To:llll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Check

DOC-000011533 InstantMessage Keith Davidson--75361"> 10/26/2016 21:23|personal email
Subject: 2016-10-26 21:23:46 UT -@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com..-
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016 21:23:46 +0000 To:
DOC-000011534 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/26/2016 21:23 @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> Fucken about time
Subject: 2016-10-26 23:54:35 UTC:-@mdesysmmmumcatmns.(um -> . @dv\anshoward‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016 23:54:35 +0000 To:
DOC-000011535 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/26/2016 23:54! @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> | text her. She's not answering.
Subject: 2016-10-27 14:32:03 UT( -@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2016 14:32:03 +0000 To:
DOC-000011536 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/27/2016 14:32[ll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Money wired | am told.
Subject: 2016-10-27 16:03:55 UTC; -—5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsunai--ﬂﬁl‘b Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2016 16:03:55
DOC-000011537 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--VSBEul'% 10/27/2016 16:03|+0000 To‘.@dy\anshoward.(om, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Funds received
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DOC-000011538

InstantMessage

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

10/27/2016 16:05

Subject: 2016-10-27 16:05:00 UTC:-@mdesysmmmumcatmns.(um -> . @dv\anshov.lard‘com,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2016 16:05:00 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> unbelievable

DOC-000011539

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

@wideeyecommunications.com>

xeith Davidson [ I -5351">

10/27/2016 16:16|

Subject: 2016-10-27 16:16:09 UTC; -—5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonai-—S?.sl‘b Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2016 16:16:09
Dylan Howard

DOC-000011540

InstantMessage

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

10/27/2016 16:17

0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com B e e e
Subject: 2016-10-27 16:17:20 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dylanshoward.com,| h‘
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2016 16:17:20 +0000 To:

@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Yeah, | felt last night MC would lose his nerve and
back out.

DOC-000011541

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

10/28/2016 21:35

Subject: 2016-10-28 21:35:39 UTC:-@mdesysmmmumcatmns.(um -> . @dv\anshov.'ard‘com,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 28 Oct 2016 21:35:39 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Michael Cohen blowing me up. You guys spoken?

DOC-000011542

InstantMessage

ol

ylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

@wideeyecommunications.com>

xeith Davidson [N I -5351">

10/28/2016 23:01]

Subject: 2016-10-28 23:01:38 UTC -—5361 > . dylanshoward.com,

@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsnnﬂ-—ﬁﬁl‘b Date: Fri, 28 Oct 2016 23:01:38
+0000 To:| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Just sent this to him:
Michael - all is AOK. | should have signed, notarized docs on Monday. You should have them on Tuesday.

DOC-000011543

InstantMessage

ylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

i)
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Keith DaviGson- - -5361">

10/28/2016 23:04

Subject: 2016-10-28 23:04:04 UTC -5361 -> i i anshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson)| -5361"> Date: Fri, 28 Oct 2016 23:04:04
+0000 To:.@dv\anshoward.com, Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com>

DOC-000011544

Attachment

image/png

10/28/2016 23:04

Name: IMG_2830.PNG MIME Type: Portable Network Graphic Black is Zero: true Cellebrite ContentType:
image/png Cellebrite Filename: IMG_2830.PNG Cellebrite UserMapping: False Cellebrite
attachment_extracted_path: chats\iMessage| @dylanshoward.com \attachments652\IMG_2830.PNG Cellebrite]
deleted_state: Intact Cellebrite id: 42773031-aae3-422¢-955b-67951578d3ab Cellebrite type: Attachment Colour
Depth: 24 Colour Space Type: RGB Comment Compression: none Comment Keywords: XML:com.adobe.xmp
Comment Text: <x:xmpmeta xmins:x="adobe:ns:meta/" x:xmptk="XMP Core 5.4.0"> <rdf:RDF
www.w3.0rg/1999/02/22-rdf-syntax-ns#"> <rdf:Description rdf:about=""
xmins:photoshop="http://ns.adobe.com/photoshop/1.0/" xmins:exif="http://ns.adobe.com/exif/1.0/">
<photoshop:DateCreated>2016-10-28T16:03:40</photoshop:DateCreated>
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

DOC-000011545

InstantMessage

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

10/28/2016 23:07

Subject: 2016-10-28 23:07:55 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshoward‘com,.-_

5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 28 Oct 2016 23:07:55 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> Great

DOC-000011546

InstantMessage

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

11/1/2016 0:27

Subject: 2016-11-01 00:27:53 UTC!| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-_
5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 01 Nov 2016 00:27:53 +0000 To:

@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> Cohen freaking out. Wanted to know if I'd heard
from you. | said I'm sure it's all a-ok.

DOC-000011547

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson-
-5361">

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

@wideeyecommunications.com>

xeith pavidson [N NI -5351">

11/3/2016 21:17|

Subject: 2016-11-03 21:17:49 urc:.--ssﬁl - . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Thu, 03 Nov 2016
21:17:49 +0000 To; @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Call me

DOC-000011548

InstantMessage

=3

lanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

11/3/2016 21:32|

Subject: 2016-11-03 21:32:44 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dv\a|1sh0\‘.tamcom..

5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 03 Nov 2016 21:32:44 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdscmi -5361"> The reality is there are no settlements. I'm not evei

sure you represent those individuals directly.

DOC-000011549

InstantMessage

=%

lanshoward.com, Keith Davidson-
-5361">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

11/3/2016 21:59|

Subject: 2016-11-03 21:59:41 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-_
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 03 Nov 2016 21:59:41 +0000 To:

@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> She needs to disavow her discussions with Gloria or]
something. Maybe that stirs up the hornets nest further?

DOC-000011550

InstantMessage

=%

lanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

11/3/2016 21:59)

Subject: 2016-11-03 21:59:51 UT{ Bwideeyecommunications.com > I @dyianshoward.cor, i I |

5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 03 Nov 2016 21:59:51 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Or maybe

DOC-000011551

InstantMessage

=3

lanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

11/3/2016 21:59|

Subject: 2016-11-03 21:59:54 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.lard‘com,.--

DOC-000011552

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

xeith Davidson [ I -5351">

11/3/2016 23:29)

5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 03 Nov 2016 21:59:54 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith David! P—Saelb | meant
Subject: 2016-11-03 23:29:13 UTC; 361 dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Thu, 03 Nov 2016

23:29:13 +0000 To| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Call when u
can

DOC-000011553

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson-
-5361">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

11/4/2016 1:51

Subject: 2016-11-04 01:51:42 UT( -@wideeve:ommunicatioms.com -> . @dv\anshowardcom,._‘
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 04 Nov 2016 01:51:42 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> No uodate?
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dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Keith Da\.ridson---5361">

Subject: 2016-11-04 01:52:12 UTC;| -—5361 > .(idi\anshov.rard.com,

@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson| -—5361“> Date: Fri, 04 Nov 2016 01:52:12

DOC-000011554 InstantMessage 11/4/2016 1:52|+0000 To: Il @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> | have update
Subject: 2016-11-04 19:49:16 UTC:.-75361 - . dvlanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdmnﬂ--ﬂﬂl“‘: Date: Fri, 04 Nov 2016 19:49:16
DOC-000011555 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 11/4/2016 19:49|+0000 To:.@dv\anshoward.ccm Dylan Howard < @wideeyecommunications.com> Call me
Subject: 2016-11-05 18:17:13 UT( @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\a|1sh0\‘.tamconw..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 05 Nov 2016 18:17:13 +0000 To:
DOC-000011556 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 11/5/2016 18:17| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> Call when u can
Subject: 2016-11-05 22:38:17 UTC}| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com..-_
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 05 Nov 2016 22:38:17 +0000 To:
DOC-000011557 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 11/5/2016 22:38| @dylanshoward.com, Keith David! “-—53615 Did u reach her?
Subject: 2016-11-05 23:39:18 UTC -5361 -> . dvlanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dav'\[lsunﬂ -5361"> Date: Sat, 05 Nov 2016 23:39:18]
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 TD:.@dv\anshoward.com. Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Yes - she's cool.
DOC-000011558 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--VSBE-l'& 11/5/2016 23:39|Moving forward with the deal
Subject: 2016-11-05 23:40:25 UT -@wideevecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 05 Nov 2016 23:40:25 +0000 To:
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> Mother Jones reached out to me on Stormy asking
DOC-000011559 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 11/5/2016 23:40{if we had the same deal with her.
Subject: 2016-11-05 23:44:42 UTC;| -—5361 -> . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdson@i-—S?.Gl'B Date: Sat, 05 Nov 2016 23:44:42
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To:Jl @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> That's the next logical
DOC-000011560 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--VSSE»l"B 11/5/2016 23:44|question
Subject: 2016-11-05 23:44:54 UT( -@wideeve:ommunicatioms.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com,.-_
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 05 Nov 2016 23:44:54 +0000 To:
DOC-000011561 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 11/5/2016 23:44! @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> Well | dond&™t!
Subject: 2016-11-08 01:44:27 UTC:-@w|desyscommumcatmns.mm -> . @dv\anshowsrd‘com,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 08 Nov 2016 01:44:27 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> My reading of this is as follows: She's paranoid he'll
sue her/we will sue her for breach - goes to new firm because they're pledged to do pro beno. She wants the deal
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard to continue-almost forcing our hand to do it which we have already said we will. She also wants us to waive the
DOC-000011562 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 11/8/2016 1:44|confidentiality part - which we will see how far she will pursue it.
Subject: 2016-11-08 02:44:02 UTC; -—5361 = . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard i @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidsonl -5361"> Date: Tue, 08 Nov 2016
DOC-000011563 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Daviﬁson._-ﬂﬁl"» 11/8/2016 2:44]02:44:02 +0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com>

DOC-000011564

Attachment
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11/8/2016 2:44
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dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Keith Davic*son- - -5361">

Unsignedintegral Width: 1242
-75561—>. dylanshoward.com,

Subject: 2016-11-09 02:58:20 UTC;|
i @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Wed, 09 Nov 2016
@widesyscommunications.com> What have

02:58:20 +0000 To:

@dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

DOC-000011565 InstantMessage 11/9/2016 2:58|we done?
Subject: 2016-11-09 02:59:06 UT -@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com..-_
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Wed, 09 Nov 2016 02:59:06 +0000 To:
DOC-000011566 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 11/9/2016 2:59! @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> Oh my god
Subject: 2016-11-09 02:59:15 UTH -@mdeeysmmmunlcatmns.(um - . @dv\anshowsrd‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Wed, 09 Nov 2016 02:59:15 +0000 To:
DOC-000011567 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 11/9/2016 2:59| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> It's still a long way off pal
Subject: 2016-11-09 03:29:18 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com -> i @dv\anshowsrd‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Wed, 09 Nov 2016 03:29:18 +0000 To:
DOC-000011568 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 11/9/2016 3:29) @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Ummmmmm
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dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

Keith Da\.ritfson---5361">

Subject: 2016-11-09 15:23:38 um._-ssm > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson -5361"> Date: Wed, 09 Nov 2016
15:23:38 +0000 To| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Checking in.

DOC-000011569 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> 11/9/2016 15:23|No need to call back.
Subject: 2016-11-11 20:10:23 UT( -@wideeye:ommunications.com -> . @dy\anshoward‘com..-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdscm- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@wndee recommunications.com> Date: Fri, 11 Nov 2016 20:10:23 +0000 To:
DOC-000011570 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 11/11/2016 20:10) @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsor\r—saﬁlb Did u see Karen last night?
Subject: 2016-11-13 19:42:16 UT( 361 -> dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson| -5361"> Date: Sun, 13 Nov 2016
19:42:16 +0000 To:. @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Karen had to
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard cancel - had her nephew in town. Last minute. What do | reference on the invoice? "Legal services rendered- week
DOC-000011571 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson---ﬁsmb 11/13/2016 19:42|of xx/xx/2016"?
Subject: 2016-11-13 19:45:37 UT( -@wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dv\anshov.tard‘com..-i
dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson- Dvlan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sun, 13 Nov 2016 19:45:37 +0000 To:
DOC-000011572 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 11/13/2016 19:45[ll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsoni -5361"> Yep that works.
Subject: 2016-12-09 16:04:35 UTCH -—5361 > . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬂ_—si‘.sr% Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2016 16:04:35
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To:Jl @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> I'm calling Cohen taday]
DOC-000011598 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 12/9/2016 16:04|on a case he asked me to help him with. I'm going to ask for inauguration tix, Have u heard anything
Subject: 2016-12-09 16:45:11 UT: @wideeyecommunications.com -> @dv\anshowerd‘com,.--
5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2016 16:45:11 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonh -5361"> | asked him to get me a room at Trump Hotel and
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard he couldn't even do that. But you clearly hold more cards based on everything. He should be able to get you tix. |
DOC-000011599 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 12/9/2016 16:45|got tix through another source supposedly.
Subject: 2016-12-09 16:45:24 UTH -@mdeeysmmmunlcatmns.(um - . @dv\anshowsrd‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard -@\wdee recommunications.com> Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2016 16:45:24 +0000 To:
DOC-000011600 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 12/9/2016 16:45 @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> Let me know what he says. Call me afterwards.
Subject: 2016-12-09 16:46:35 UTC| -—5561—> . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdson“-ﬁ?.sl‘b Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2016 16:46:35
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To:llll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> | got One of my clients
DOC-000011601 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 12/9/2016 16:46|(bob parsons) to donate 1m to the inaugural committee
Subject: 2016-12-09 16:47:12 UT -@mdesysmmmumcatmns.(um -> . @dv\anshov.'ard‘com,.--
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard - @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2016 16:47:12 +0000 To:
DOC-000011602 InstantMessage -5361"> h @wideeyecommunications.com> 12/9/2016 16:47| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsor\r—saﬁlb Well that should ensure a ticket or five!!
Subject: 2016-12-09 17:36:18 UTH -5361 -> . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsonﬁ 5361"> Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2016 17:36:18
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Spoke to him. Call me
DOC-000011603 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson._-SSBl"> 12/9/2016 17:36|when u can
Subject: 2016-12-09 17:47:14 UT( -@wideeve:ommunicatioms.com -> . @dv\anshowardcom,._‘
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdscm- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2016 17:47:14 +0000 To:
DOC-000011604 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 12/9/2016 17:47| @dylanshoward.com, Keith Davidson| -5361"> Give me 30!
Subject: 2016-12-09 18:25:46 UTC:. -5361 -> . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Dawdsunﬁ -5361"> Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2016 18:25:46
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard +0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> If possible - call me
DOC-000011605 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 12/9/2016 18:25|before u speak to him
Subject: 2016-12-14 19:06:37 UTC;| -—5561—> . dvlanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Keith Davidson| -5361"> Date: Wed, 14 Dec 2016
ﬁdylanshowa rd.com, Dylan Howard 19:06:37 +0000 To:. @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Hard to
DOC-000011638 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Keith Davidson--75361"> 12/14/2016 19:06|believe we aren't going to the inaugural
Subject: 2016-12-14 21:14:02 UT( -@wideeve:ommunicatioms.com -> . @dv\anshoward‘com,.-—
dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdson- Dylan Howard 5361] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Wed, 14 Dec 2016 21:14:02 +0000 To:
DOC-000011639 InstantMessage -5361"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 12/14/2016 21:14Jll @dylanshoward.com, Keith Dawdsonﬁ -5361"> | will ask ancther source if he can get tix
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